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How to find, request, and hopefully receive NSF support

• Signing up to get the news

• Interpreting program websites

• Approaching Program Directors effectively

• Crafting an effective white paper

• What is a Dear Colleague Letter?

• What is a solicitation?

• The PAPPG is your friend

• Supplements?
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Start getting the news….
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Setting up a subscription
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Finding 
Programs



Core Programs
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Reading the Program Description

• Look for key phrases:
• “fundamental engineering research that advances 

understanding of cellular and biomolecular processes”

• “understanding of how biomolecules, subcellular systems, cells, 
and cell populations interact”

• “quantitative treatment of problems related to biological 
processes is considered vital”

• “engineering research leading to novel bioprocessing and 
biomanufacturing approaches”

• “Major areas of interest include…”

• Use this information to evaluate your proposed project
• Identify matches and mismatches

• Consider how changes in project objectives might impact 
relevance

• Identify clear questions for the program director
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What should a white paper accomplish and how?

Provide a clear indication of the technical relevance of the proposed project for the 
intended program

• How this can be achieved in one page
• Describe the fundamental scientific and/or engineering questions the project is intended to address
• Clearly explain a testable working hypothesis to be applied
• Explain the approach you propose to take to attack this problem (experimental and/or computational) 

and why it is likely to be effective
• Describe the data you expect to generate and how they will be analyzed
• Explain how the results generated will be used to address the original fundamental questions

• Do not use the one-page NSF project summary format; the panel will determine the 
intellectual merit and broader impacts of the project once the full proposal is submitted.
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Contacting a Program Director

• Objectives
• Determine what aspects of your project idea are relevant to the program

• Determine why particular elements are relevant or not

• Determine what the reviewer community is looking for in a project of your type 
(experimental; theoretical, computational, etc.)

• Strategy
• Write a one-page white paper

• Email it to directors of all programs where you can clearly identify some relevance –
copy all of them in the same email!

• Request a time to meet/Zoom to discuss the objectives stated above and other 
questions you might have regarding the program.
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Talking with the Program Director: Points to remember

• You are asking about relevance, not selling them on the project. They cannot 
and should not tell you whether it is a “good idea”

• You are discussing the project, not everything you are doing in your lab

• You may need to divide your project into different pieces that are relevant to 
different programs – No single program can support your research career!

• Ask about average budgets – different programs have different constraints

• Offer to be a reviewer for proposals in relevant research areas in which you 
have expertise

• RELAX – this is not an interview! You are asking for guidance, not 
auditioning.

• Be mindful of the time – usually not more than 30 minutes
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What is a Dear Colleague Letter 
(DCL)?

• Answer: An expression of interest on the part of one or more core programs in a specific 
topical area

• “this DCL will support productive transdisciplinary teams that work together to (1) test 
hypotheses about the functioning of living things that are of interest to biologists and 
engineers; (2) create an iterative process that generates ongoing feedback between the 
workflows of foundational and use-inspired research in order to design a device, machine, 
algorithm, and/or a workflow that solves a practical problem; and (3) develop prototypes 
based on these activities as part of a process of exploring pathways to larger societal and 
economic benefits”.

• Lists programs that share the interest (in this case, ENG/CMMI and CBET have multiple 
programs, BIO lists two divisions (IOS and MCB), and TIP lists one program

• A DCL may list specific funding mechanisms they will consider (supplements, unsolicited 
proposals) and may indicate a submission deadline.

13



What is a solicitation?

• These are special initiatives, separate from any individual core program
• Specified budget guidelines and total solicitation funding available; budgets are usually 

larger than a standard unsolicited proposal

• Directed at specific types of problems/questions

• Most always multidisciplinary and team-oriented

• Usually have requirements beyond those outlined in the PAPPG (Proposal and Award 
Policies & Procedures Guide)

• Definitely have submission deadlines

• May have additional submission requirements and timeline (Letter of Intent, 
Preproposal)

• Often have limitations on the number of proposals a PI can be affiliated with or that an 
institution may submit
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The PAPPG is your friend:  https://new.nsf.gov/policies/pappg

• THE source for information about NSF's proposal and award process

• Explains what is required in every section of a proposal, including the project 
description, budgets, facilities, approvals required, biosketches, etc.

• Briefly explains the different types of proposals and their requirements
• RAPID, RAISE, EAGER, GOALI, conference and equipment proposals, supplements

• It describes the review process, including 
• Evaluation criteria: Intellectual Merit and Broader Impacts

• Selecting reviewers, handling conflicts of interest between reviewers and proposals

• What review information will be provided once a decision is made

• General process timeline

• NOTE: Proposals have been returned without review due to missing or 
incorrectly constructed proposal sections!
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Supplements
• Once you have an award, a world of supplements is available to you

• There are several established opportunities
• Research Experiences for Undergraduates (REU), Teachers (RET)

• Veterans Research Supplement (VRS)

• Career-Life Balance

• Travel

• INTERN (non-academic graduate student internship support)

• Student Design projects directly related to NSF research

• New opportunities 
• Research Collaboration Opportunity in Europe

• All are described in DCLs

• Discuss any supplement request with the PD managing your award PRIOR to 
submission
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Thank you for your attention!

Are there any questions?

17


	Slide 1: Navigating NSF Funding Opportunities
	Slide 2: How to find, request, and hopefully receive NSF support
	Slide 3: Start getting the news….
	Slide 4: Setting up a subscription
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Core Programs
	Slide 9: Reading the Program Description
	Slide 10: What should a white paper accomplish and how?
	Slide 11: Contacting a Program Director
	Slide 12: Talking with the Program Director: Points to remember
	Slide 13: What is a Dear Colleague Letter (DCL)?
	Slide 14: What is a solicitation?
	Slide 15: The PAPPG is your friend:  https://new.nsf.gov/policies/pappg
	Slide 16: Supplements
	Slide 17

